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Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ralph Jaeger 
Wednesday, March 21 , 2001 1053 AM 
Linda Williams 
Kay Flynn 
FW: New filing in Docket No. 960545-WS (Aloha Utilities, Inc.) 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-00-1285-FOF-WS, the document listed below should be filed in 
Docket No. 010156-WU. Mr. Deterding has been advised both by letter and telephone that 
subsequent reports should be filed in Docket No. 010156-WU. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Lwilliam@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Lwilliam@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 9:34 AM 
To: PDANIEL@psc.state.fl.us; JFUDGE@psc.state.fl.us; 
RJAEGER@psc.state.fl.us; SMONIZ@psc.state.fl.us; TWALDEN@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 960545-WS (Aloha Utilities, Inc.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Investigation of utility rates of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County. 
UTILITY NAME = Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Aloha (Deterding) - Report on escrow of increased service 
availability charges 
for Seven Springs water system for 2/01 as required by Order PSC-00-1285-FOF-WS. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\Ol\O3476-01 

DOCKET NUMBER = 
960545 
Document Filed- 03/20/01 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in 
WoxdPerfect or other formats. 

T o  access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can’t, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on t h e  DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl- 
to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 
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$ an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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